AGENDA MATE

Aliza Barraza [)ATE.QLEJ&L ITEM NO._gA 10

From: S. Fickes

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 5:45 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Pima Cty BOS 12-5-23 Meeting Commaents

% CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
% Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| am Sharon Flckes, legal resident of Pima County contact *
Following are my comments for the 12-5-23 Board of Supervisors Meeting

Agenda ltem #10 Outside Agency $600,000 increase

Yes the pandemic exacerbated issues in our communities. The Board of Supervisors
were key to enhancing the problems by voting for programs to instill fear and concern.
— Mandates, masks, closing schools, vaccines, 6 ft social distancing, identifying
businesses as essential and not. Identified by who? Pima County has yet to
acknowledge errors, apologize, and don’t repeat past mistakes.

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes
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